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Delaware County 

Delaware School, District No. 64, approx. 6 
miles north of Jay on US 59/OK 10, Jay, 
SG100009663 

Kay County 

Robertson, Dr. William A.T. and Lillian, 
House, 202 North 6th Street, Ponca City, 
SG100009664 

WASHINGTON 

Snohomish County 

Weyerhaeuser Timber Company Office 
Building, 615 Millwright Loop N, Everett, 
SG100009679 

WISCONSIN 

Brown County 

Kohl, Edward F. and Jean, House, 815 Nicolet 
Avenue, De Pere, SG100009654 

Calumet County 

Stanelle, Gottlieb and Beata, Farmhouse, 
W2020 Schmidt Road, Brillion, 
SG100009675 

A request for removal has been made 
for the following resource(s): 

CALIFORNIA 

Santa Cruz County 

Lower Sky Meadow Residential Area Historic 
District, (Big Basin Redwoods State Park 
MPS), 7, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15 & 16 Sky Meadow 
Ln., Boulder Creek, OT14000662 

Headquarters Administration Building, 
(National-State Cooperative Program and 
the CCC in California State Parks MPS), 
21600 Big Basin Way, Boulder Creek, 
OT15000914 

MASSACHUSETTS 

Bristol County 

Shawmut Diner, (Diners of Massachusetts 
MPS), 943 Shawmut Ave., New Bedford, 
OT03001208 

Worcester County 

Stearns Tavern, (Worcester MRA), 651 Park 
Ave., Worcester, OT80000479 

An additional documentation has 
been received for the following 
resource(s): 

ARIZONA 

Maricopa County 

Oakland Historic District (Additional 
Documentation), Roughly bounded by 19th 
Ave. Fillmore St., Grand Ave., and Van 
Buren St., Phoenix, AD01000164 

Elizabeth Seargeant-Emery Oldaker House 
(Additional Documentation), (Roosevelt 
Neighborhood MRA), 649 N. 3rd Ave., 
Phoenix, AD83003472 

Yavapai County 

South Prescott Townsite (Additional 
Documentation), (Prescott Territorial 
Buildings MRA), 225 South Cortez Street, 
Prescott, AD97000859 

WASHINGTON 

King County 

Neely, Sr., Aaron and Sarah, Farm 
(Additional Documentation), E of Auburn 
off WA 18, Auburn vicinity, AD74001955 

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR 
part 60 

Sherry Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2023–27059 Filed 12–8–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
Certain Self-Balancing Electric 
Skateboards and Components Thereof, 
DN 3710; the Commission is soliciting 
comments on any public interest issues 
raised by the complaint or 
complainant’s filing pursuant to the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
For help accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov . The 
public record for this investigation may 
be viewed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint, a 
motion for temporary relief, and a 
submission pursuant to § 210.8(b) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure filed on behalf of Future 

Motion, Inc. on December 5, 2023. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain self-balancing 
electric skateboards and components 
thereof. The complaint names as 
respondents: Floatwheel of China; 
Changzhou Smilo Motors Co., Ltd. of 
China; Changzhou Gaea Technology Co., 
Ltd. of China; and Shanghai Loyal 
Industry Co., Ltd. d/b/a ‘‘SoverSky’’ of 
China. The complainant requests that 
the Commission grant temporary relief 
in the form of temporary exclusion 
orders during the period of 
investigation. Complainant also requests 
issuance of a general exclusion order, or 
in the alternative a limited exclusion 
order, and cease and desist orders. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of the relief specifically 
requested by the complainant in this 
investigation would affect the public 
health and welfare in the United States, 
competitive conditions in the United 
States economy, the production of like 
or directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) explain how the articles potentially 
subject to the requested remedial orders 
are used in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions on the public 
interest must be filed no later than by 
close of business, eight calendar days 
after the date of publication of this 
notice in the Federal Register. There 
will be further opportunities for 
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1 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf. 

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate 
nondisclosure agreements. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov. 

comment on the public interest after the 
issuance of any final initial 
determination in this investigation. Any 
written submissions on other issues 
must also be filed by no later than the 
close of business, eight calendar days 
after publication of this notice in the 
Federal Register. Complainant may file 
replies to any written submissions no 
later than three calendar days after the 
date on which any initial submissions 
were due, notwithstanding § 201.14(a) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure. No other submissions 
will be accepted, unless requested by 
the Commission. Any submissions and 
replies filed in response to this Notice 
are limited to five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above. Submissions should refer 
to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
3710’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. (See 
Handbook for Electronic Filing 
Procedures, Electronic Filing 
Procedures) 1. Please note the 
Secretary’s Office will accept only 
electronic filings during this time. 
Filings must be made through the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov.) No in-person paper- 
based filings or paper copies of any 
electronic filings will be accepted until 
further notice. Persons with questions 
regarding filing should contact the 
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All information, 
including confidential business 
information and documents for which 
confidential treatment is properly 
sought, submitted to the Commission for 
purposes of this Investigation may be 
disclosed to and used: (i) by the 
Commission, its employees and Offices, 
and contract personnel (a) for 
developing or maintaining the records 
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in 
internal investigations, audits, reviews, 
and evaluations relating to the 
programs, personnel, and operations of 

the Commission including under 5 
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S. 
government employees and contract 
personnel,2 solely for cybersecurity 
purposes. All nonconfidential written 
submissions will be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Secretary 
and on EDIS.3 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of §§ 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 5, 2023. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2023–27109 Filed 12–8–23; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1314] 

Certain Computer Network Security 
Equipment and Systems, Related 
Software, Components Thereof, and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Commission Determination To Review 
in Part and, on Review, To Affirm a 
Final Initial Determination Finding No 
Violation of Section 337; Termination 
of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to review 
in part a final initial determination 
(‘‘Final ID’’) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’) 
finding no violation of section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, with respect to 
U.S. Patent Nos. 9,264,370 (‘‘the ’370 
patent’’); 10,193,917 (‘‘the ’917 patent’’); 
and 10,284,526 (‘‘the ’526 patent’’). On 
review, the Commission has determined 
to take no position regarding whether 
the economic prong of the domestic 
industry requirement is satisfied, and to 
affirm under modified reasoning the 
Final ID’s finding of no violation of 
section 337 with respect to those 
patents. This investigation is 
terminated. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Needham, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 

Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2392. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On May 
24, 2022, the Commission instituted this 
investigation based on a complaint, as 
amended and supplemented, filed on 
behalf of Centripetal Networks, Inc. of 
Reston, Virginia. 87 FR 31581–82 (May 
24, 2022). The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
(‘‘section 337’’), based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain computer network security 
equipment and systems, related 
software, components thereof, and 
products containing the same that 
infringe certain claims of the ’370 
patent, the ’917 patent, and the ’526 
patent. Id. at 31581. The complaint also 
alleged that a domestic industry exists. 
Id. The Commission’s notice of 
investigation names Keysight 
Technologies, Inc. of Santa Rosa, 
California (‘‘Keysight’’) as a respondent. 
Id. The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) is participating 
in this investigation. Id. 

On January 20, 2023, the complainant 
provided notice that it changed its name 
to Centripetal Networks, LLC 
(‘‘Centripetal’’). Complainant’s Notice of 
Corporate Name Change (Jan. 20, 2023). 
On March 6, 2023, the Commission 
granted the complainant’s motion to 
amend the complainant and notice of 
the investigation to reflect the name 
change. Order No. 32 (Feb. 3, 2023), 
unreviewed by Comm’n Notice (Mar. 6, 
2023). 

Centripetal originally asserted that 
Keysight violated section 337 based on 
infringement of claims 22–27, 42–48, 
and 63 of the ’370 patent; claims 1, 5, 
11, 15, and 20 of the ’917 patent; and 
claims 1–3, 6, 11–13, and 16 of the ’526 
patent. 87 FR at 31581–82. The 
Commission previously terminated the 
investigation with respect to claims 23– 
27, 42, 44–48, and 63 of the ’370 patent, 
claims 1, 5, and 15 of the ’917 patent, 
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